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May 20, 2021 
 
TO:  All Bidders under Invitation to Bid No. 21-101353 
 
FROM:  Department of Purchasing and Contracting, DeKalb County, Georgia 

 
ADDENDUM NO.  1 

 
Invitation to Bid (ITB) No. 21-101353, Asphaltic Concrete Paving Repairs (Three (3) Year Multiyear Contract) 
is hereby modified as follows: 
 

 
1. We have received questions pertaining to this ITB. The questions and the responses are below: 

 
a. Question:  Will the contract be awarded to more than one contractor?   

 
Answer: It is the intent of the County to award to multiple bidders, but the County reserves the 
right to award to a single bidder or reject any/all bids. Whatever is in the best interest of the 
County. 

 
b. Question: What determines if a contract is awarded to more than one contractor? 

 
Answer: The volume of work. 

 
c. Question: If awarded to more than one contractor, will work be split evenly between all 

contractors? 
 

Answer: The County is unable to make that determination until bids are evaluated. 
 

d. Question: What is Dekalb County’s definition of an arterial road?  
 

Answer: Higher traffic carriers, higher traffic volumes, non-interstate.  
 

e. Question: Will the contractor be able to perform milling operations on one day, and paving 
operations the 2nd day on large jobs? 

 
Answer: No, we require milling and replacement to be performed on the same day. 

 
f. Question: Is the after-hours work considered on-call/emergency work? 

Answer: After hours cost is to be paid for work outside the normal hours requested by DeKalb 
County. Work performed after hours based on the contractor’s request or delay will be paid with 
regular line items.  
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g. Question: What are the hours of work for the after-hours bid items?  
 

Answer: Anytime after 6PM and before 7AM. 
 

h. Question: What are lane closure hours for the after-hours bid items? 
 

Answer: Lane closure hours will vary and depend on permit or municipal restrictions. 
 

i. Question: What is the typical size of Bid Item #1: Pothole/Utility cut patching hand work?  
 

Answer: This size varies with a minimum at approximately 2 feet x 2 feet. 
                       

j. Question: What is the typical depth of Bid Item #1: Pothole/Utility cut patching hand work? 

Answer: Depth for a pothole is typically 4 inches. 
 

k. Question: What is the typical size of Bid Item #2: Pothole/Utility cut patching, utilizing 
spreader? 

Answer: A minimum of 7 feet wide extending to 600 feet long. 
 

l. Question: What is the typical depth of Bid Item #2: Pothole/Utility cut patching, utilizing 
spreader? 

Answer: 3 inches. 
 

m. Question: What is the typical size of Bid Item #3: Sub-Grade Work (GAB/Stone Backfill)? 

Answer: 8 inches. 
 

n. Question: What is the typical depth of Bid Item #3: Sub-Grade Work (GAB/Stone Backfill)? 

Answer: No typical depth, varies from 4 inches to 3 feet. 
 

o. Question: What is the typical depth of the roadway milling? 

Answer: Varies from 2 inches to 6 inches. 
 

p. Question: Are the police required for traffic control? 

Answer: Traffic control shall be in accordance with the MUTCD manual. 
 

q. Question: For after-hours GAB/Stone Backfill, would asphalt be allowed to be a substituted for 
the GAB if the contractor is un-able to acquire the GAB due to rock quarry’s being closed at 
night? 

Answer: No, the required material is compacted GAB/stone per DeKalb County Design 
Specifications only. 

 
r. Question: While performing patch work if it is discovered that subgrade work is needed, will 

immediate approval be obtained so that work can continue on the same day? 
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Answer: Subgrade work will be approved as it is discovered to avoid costly delays. 
 

s. Question: If it is discovered during patch work that water is still leaking, how will we be 
compensated for an additional mobilization? 

 
Answer: If a leak is detected, the contractor will be compensated for their time, material and 
equipment on site. 

 
t. Question: Will traffic control be required on all patches? 

 
Answer: Traffic control shall be in accordance with the MUTCD manual. 

 
2. It is the responsibility of each bidder to ensure that he is aware of all addenda issued under this ITB. 

Please sign and return this addendum. You may email Angel Frazier at amfrazier@dekalbcountya.gov 
before the bids are due to confirm the number of addenda issued. 

 
3. All other conditions remain in full force and effect. 

 
 

_____________________________________ 
Angel Frazier 
Procurement Agent 
Department of Purchasing and Contracting 

 
 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 
Date 

__________________ 
 
The above Addendum is hereby acknowledged: 

 
 

_______________________________________________________________________________________ 
(Name of Bidder) 

 
 
___________________________________           ___________________________________
                                                             

(Signature)        (Title) 
 
CC/AF 
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